Leas Cliff Hall, Folkestone

History

Leas Cliff Hall is set into the side of the cliff in Folkestone. It was built in 1927 as a concert hall and
has had several additions made to it since then, including the main entrance, which houses the
Coffee Shop and Box Office, and The Channel Suite situated under the Grand Hall.

About Us

The hall itself has a traditional dress circle, additional side balconies and moveable stalls seats, which
can also become a standing area for larger concerts. The maximum capacity is 1502.

Leas Cliff Hall is a multi-functional venue, and houses its own bespoke function and conference suite,
The Channel Suite. This has a separate capacity of up to 300 and hosts a range of events, including

weddings, conferences, meetings and parties.

With a vast array of different shows, functions and events going on, no day is the same for the team,
who are as adaptable and accommodating as the venue itself!

Getting There

Folkestone Central railway station is situated in Station Approach and is 15 minutes walk away from
the venue. There is also Folkestone Bus Station in Bouverie Square, which is 10 minutes walk away.
The nearest parking is available at the council run, ANPR, Sandgate Road car park, which is 5 minutes
walk away.
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